

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

[REDACTED]
(By email)

Our Ref: MGLA200819-0600

13 September 2019

Dear [REDACTED]

Thank you for your request for information which the GLA received on 20 August 2019. Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Our response to your request is as follows:

1. Please can you tell me how many GLA staff are working on site in the development of the Royal Docks site in Newham?

There are currently 17 members of staff working on site in the development of the Royal Docks in Newham.

2. Please can you tell me how many GLA staff are working on site for the development of the Isle of Dogs?

There are no members of staff working on site for the development of the Isle of Dogs.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the reference at the top of this email.

Yours sincerely

[REDACTED]
Business Support Manager
Housing and Land

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the GLA's FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at:

<https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information>